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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2011 10:45 AM
To:
Subject: FW: [Fwd: ..]
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-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2011 1:43 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: [Fwd: ...] 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 9:20 AM 
To: ' ' 
Subject: FW: [Fwd: ...] 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 5:51 AM 
To:  
Subject: [Fwd: ...] 
 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject:  ... 
Date:  Tue, 24 May 2011 18:43:57 +1000 
From:   
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To:   
 
 
 
pass this on...to  boy... 
heard  on leon delaney show today...what a fckn load of pseudo 
scaremongering turd...its what youd expect from someone sucking of the 
tit of the public sow.. 
coz if he had to make money in the private sector he'd be fcked.. 
You'll be pleased to know willie boy all of us 'stupid ignorant' 
australians out there came on the radio after you went and panned the 
fck out of you and your idiotic toilet... 
"these deniers have no qualifications in climate science'-oh yeh? and 
flannerys a paleontologist-you dckhead... 
yuppie turds the lot of ya..why dont ya all fck off to yr beloved europe 
where their economies are fckd because of stupid schemes like yours and 
leave us to run this great country as it should be.. 
 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 




